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From: Aimee Crilly <
Sent: Sunday, April 7, 2024 6:07 PM

TO: DOI’]ne”y, Anne 4 Personal Information redacted by the USI
Cc: Kevin Hegarty <
Subject: Re Correction to Aidan O'Brien's addendum statement March 2024 [TS-Live.FID694915]

Personal Information redacted by the UST

CAUTION - This email has been received from outside the NICS network. If you have any concerns, please report for investigation.

Anne,

| have noted a typo on Mr O’Brien’s statement which was submitted in March 2024. On page 23, paragraph 64 (ii), the dates
should be written as “06 May 2000” & “03 August 2000” instead of 2070.

Kind regards,
Aimee

AIMEE CRILLY
Associate Solicitor
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Tughans LLP / The Ewart, 3 Bedford Square, Belfast BT2 7EP / T: +44 (0) 28 9055 3300

Our bank details changed on 1 February 2023 and will be communicated by your usual Tughans contact. Please contact us
via telephone to verify details before transferring any funds. We do not accept responsibility for monies paid into a wrong
bank accountin any circumstances.
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The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient and may be legally privileged. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by
anyone other than the intended recipient. If this email is received in error, please contact us on +44 (28) 9055 3300 quoting the name of the sender and the email address to which it
has been sent and then delete it. Please note that we (including the sender) do not accept any liability arising from interception, corruption or loss of this email, nor if it arrives late,
incomplete or with any viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and any attachments. For more information on how we process personal data please
see our privacy policy

Tughans practices law in Northern Ireland and in England & Wales as Tughans LLP. Tughans LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Northern Ireland (registered number
NC001598). A list of members is available for inspection at its registered office at The Ewart, 3 Bedford Square, Belfast BT2 7EP, Northern Ireland. In relation to Tughans LLP, partner
denotes member of a limited liability partnership. Tughans LLP is authorised and regulated by the Law Society of Northern Ireland in Northern Ireland under number 4610 and by the
Solicitors Regulatory Authority in England and Wales under number 174750.

Tughans practices law in the Republic of Ireland by way of a general partnership trading as Tughans authorised and regulated by the Law Society of Ireland whose partners, Patrick
Brown and Joe Moore, are qualified to practice in the Republic of Ireland. Tughans’ service address in the Republic of Ireland is Hamilton House, 28 Fitzwilliam Place, Dublin 2, Republic
of Ireland.
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